
For Event Director 

of 15
th

 SF-2016 

Starkov I.M. 

From pilot № 18 

                    № 13 

                    № 14 

 

 

  

PROTEST 

 

Dear Mr. Director! 

Received no satisfaction from the response to the complaint of Pilot #18,  we ask to recalculate 

the results for tasks 6, 7, taking into account the following: 

1) Method of calculation of points in tasks 6, 7, "the substituted" (not achieved by Pilot #1) 

results give the misjudgment to other competitors. 

2) The same occasion must entail the same sentence / promotion / compensation for each 

participant. 

We believe that the compensation points awarded to the collision victim, should be fixed and 

shouldn’t be dependent on the current position in the standings (for the exception of corrupt 

and discriminatory component). 

Best regards, 

Menyailo I. 

Bazhenov S. 

Denisenko A. 


